Public Document Pack

Agenda Pack

North West London Joint Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Monday 9 March 2020 at 2.00 pm

Hythe Room, York House, Richmond Road,
Twickenham, TW1 3AA




This page is intentionally left blank



Offcial Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

LONDON BOROUGH OF
RICHMOND UPON THAMES

North West London Joint Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Meeting Date:
Monday, 9 March 2020 Agenda

Meeting Time:
2:00 pm

Meeting Venue:
Hythe Room, York House

Paul Martin, Chief Executive

Members Councillor Mel Collins (Chair) (London Borough of Hounslow)
Councillor Daniel Crawford (Vice-Chair) (London Borough of Ealing)
Councillor Monica Saunders (London Borough of Richmond upon Thames)
Councillor Robert Freeman (Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea)
Councillor Ketan Sheth (London Borough of Brent)
Councillor Lucy Richardson (London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham
Councillor Michael Borio ((London Borough of Harrow)
Attendee to be confirmed (City of Westminster)

Democratic Nicholas Garland, nicholas.garland@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk
Services
Officer

IF YOU REQUIRE A COPY OF THIS AGENDA FRONTSHEET IN BRAILLE,
LARGE PRINT, ON AUDIO TAPE, OR IN A COMMUNITY LANGUAGE, PLEASE
CONTACT DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 020 8891 7275. MINICOM 020 8891 7120.

Follow us on Twitter
@lprut_democracy

Page 1



Official

PLEASE NOTE:

1. This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site. At the
start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images
and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council. Generally the public
seating areas are not filmed. However, the layout of the venue means that the Council is unable to
guarantee a seat/location that is not within the coverage area (images and sound) of the

webcasting equipment.

By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting

and/or training purposes.

2. To find out how to register to speak at meetings please follow the link below or contact the
Democratic Services Officer: http://www.richmond.gov.uk/participating in council meetings

The deadline for registration is 12noon on the working day prior to the meeting

3. For those members of the public with hearing difficulties induction loops have been fitted in the
Council Chamber, Terrace Room, Salon and Room 7. In addition, there is an infra-red system
installed in the Terrace Room. Neck loops and stetholoops are available in the Reception Office.

4. Members are reminded that they are required to securely dispose of agenda packs that contain

private information.

This agenda is printed on recycled paper.

York House
Twickenham
TW1 3AA

28 February 2020

Nese keni veshtersi per te kuptuar kete botim, ju lutemi gjani ne
recepcionin ne adresen e shenuar me poshte ku ne mund te organizojme
perkthime nepermjet telefonit,

Albanian

% I WY TS AR T A A S I, W orem B R
B A (A S WA R (e (T eIt T e oA

Bengali
A el 240 YRl @il daman kel wsdl i di, gua 03 rude

ey AW v wudl, ol v RS ur ol Sreaidlan Al
alisest 531 2lel

Guijarati
29 Obtdy e g b cug )y e 4 it ol apagh yo KT
AL don 53 ur a0 B sube i pgay a5 3 sk s Gl
b su ol palb ol

Farsi

o JOEL Y 5,05 s b el 138 agd B Lgaia clpad wals 1)
Lpd BT aa,iieaal oty of Lolsely s s sl plhaall lguall
Aadsle

Arabic

TS e d Bl it wiéadphis G SO p et el 1A
_ujéfPlE:'FK( uﬁ/u@L&]{d&?)g’:/.&g}luﬁ:ﬁ"

Urdu

99 g fom oy & Avge fou wies Ur w8 7 3 de fdd am w3

e fafurs ‘3wl i vt E8iEs 3 dieers ggs et feafes sy
9d Haw I

Punjabi

Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham, TW1 3BZ
42 York Street, Twickenham, TW1 3BW

Centre House, 68 Sheen Lane, London SW14 8LP

Old Town Hall, Whittaker Avenue, Richmond, TW9 1TP

Or any library

Page 2



http://www.richmond.gov.uk/participating_in_council_meetings

Official

10.

11.

Welcome and introductions

Apologies for absence
To receive apologies for absence.

Declarations of Interest

In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, Members are
requested to declare any interests orally at the start of the meeting and
again immediately before consideration of the matter. Members are
reminded to specify the agenda item to which it refers and the nature of
the interest.

Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising (PAGES 5 - 10)
To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 27 January 2020.

Patient transport (PAGES 11 - 16)

This paper provides the Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC)
with an update on the Patient Transport Services (PTS) implementation of
PTS Quality Standards and Patient Charter in Hospital Trusts in North
West London.

Patient and public engagement refresh (including citizens' panel and
epic) (PAGES 17 - 24)

The NHS in North West London has launched a new programme
designed to bring its approach to public involvement and engagement up
to the highest standard, ahead of the development of an Integrated Care
System (ICS) and a single CCG.

The EPIC programme — ‘Engage Participate Involve Collaborate’ — was
launched in December in partnership with Healthwatch. It is a 12-15
month programme which aims to be transformative and set a new
direction for resident involvement in healthcare services.

Demonstration of whole systems integrated care dashboard

Work planning programme and annual review

Any other business

Next meeting

Close

Page 3

(Pages 25 - 36)



Official

Page 4



Official

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny

Committee
Draft Minutes

Monday 27 January 2020
(at The Town Hall, RB Kensington & Chelsea)

PRESENT

Members Present:
Councillor Mel Collins (Chair) London Borough of Hounslow

Councillor Daniel Crawford London Borough of Ealing

Councillor Robert Freeman Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea
Councillor Jim Glen City of Westminster

Councillor Lucy Richardson London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham
Councillor Rekah Shah London Borough of Harrow

Councillor Ketan Sheth London Borough of Brent

NHS Representatives Present:

Juliet Brown, Health and Care Partnership Director

Dr James Cavanagh, Chair of Hammersmith & Fulham CCG

David Cox, Strategic Estates Consultant

Janet Cree, Managing Director, Hammersmith & Fulham CCG

Mark Easton, Accountable Officer, North West London Collaborative of CCGs
Rory Hegarty, Director of Communications and Engagement, North West London
Collaborative of CCGs

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

1.1  Councillor Robert Freeman, as the representative member of the host borough,
RB Kensington & Chelsea, welcomed members and officers to the meeting.

1.2 Prior to attending to the business of the JHOSC Councillor Mel Collins (LB
Hounslow) stated that he had attended the Public Meeting on Palliative Care
hosted by RB Kensington & Chelsea on 20 January. He thought that Councillor
Freeman had made a fine job of chairing this meeting under difficult
circumstances.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2.1  Received from Councillor Monica Saunders (LB Richmond) and Councillor
Lorraine Dean (City of Westminster). Councillor Jim Glen was attending as
substitute for Councillor Dean.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.
Page 5



Official

3.1

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Robert Freeman (RB Kensington & Chelsea) declared he was a
member of the Council of Governors of the Royal Marsden Hospital. Councillor
Ketan Sheth (LB Brent) declared that he was the Lead Governor at Central &
North West London NHS Foundation Trust (CNWL).

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The minutes of the 22 July 2019 meeting were agreed.

The minutes of the 30 October 2019 meeting were agreed. The following
matters were noted: -

1. There was one outstanding matter (Minute 4.2 (Minutes of the Previous
Meeting) point 4) — that the results of health inequality assessments carried
out by the CCGs would be circulated to Members of the JHOSC as soon
as they were available.

2. On Minute 5 (North West London Financial Recovery), it had been decided
after discussion with Councillor Collins that it was not necessary for the
CCGs to produce a map identifying QIPP (quality, innovation, productivity,
and prevention) savings. The information was already regularly published.

3. On Minute 6 (NHS Long-Term Plan Submission) it was noted that the full
response from North West London on Preventing Eating Disorders had
been circulated.

ACTIONS:

e Circulation of the health inequality assessments by the CCGs (number

1. above).

UPDATE ON LONG-TERM PLAN

Juliet Brown introduced the paper that had been circulated electronically with
the agenda - North West London’s draft response to the NHS Long-term Plan.
Over the coming months, this paper would be taken through Health and
Wellbeing Boards and a number of other bodies. This was a genuinely exciting
opportunity she added and notified a major workshop taking place on 19
February.

Mark Easton added that a White Paper on Health was expected. The
legislation under which the health service currently operated was becoming
unwieldy.

Mark Easton then referred to the ongoing arrangements leading up to merger
of the CCGs in 2021. It was believed that there was scope for pooling certain
functions and reducing management costs. There had been an engagement

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.

Page 6



Official

54

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

process in respect of clusters of local councils. Consultation with staff was
about to commence.

Councillor Ketan Sheth (LB Harrow) questioned Juliet Brown about the specific
plans for Harrow contained in the response. She responded that the long-term
plan would enable locally flexible schemes, for instance, she would shortly be
meeting with Dr Melanie Smith, Director of Public Health (LB Brent) to consider
innovative responses to diabetes.

In response to a question from Councillor Daniel Crawford (LB Ealing) Dr
James Cavanagh stated that the aim was to keep people better for longer.
People were coming together to produce more integrated and innovative
services. In North West London we were responding to the long-term plan and
there could be seen the early stages of recovery. Mark Easton added that
exhortation to the public did not work well; within the long-term plan there was
considerable scope for local innovation and the sharing of best practice.

BABYLON GP AT HAND AND ANY POTENTIAL IMPACT ON NW LONDON

Dr James Cavanagh (Chair of Hammersmith & Fulham CCG) together with
Janet Cree (Managing Director, Hammersmith & Fulham CCG) gave a brief
overview of the Babylon GP at Hand scheme. This digital first practice
(originally offering services to patients within LB Hammersmith & Fulham but
now with patients registered across many locations) had seen exceptional
growth in its practice list size over the last two years. This was a popular
service for the public offering increased ease of access. In addition, it was
popular with staff, offering a better work life balance. The scheme had
extended to Birmingham.

In response to a number of detailed financial questions from Councillor Lucy
Richardson (LB Hammersmith & Fulham) Ms Cree sought to assure her that
there would be full cost mitigation for the current year. The full costs for
2019/20 were expected to be £24 million; £17.4 million had already been
received. This was an ongoing situation but there was not expected to be any
deficit in 2019/20. Mark Easton confirmed that there was a historical deficit in
place.

Councillor Collins asked about Babylon’s accountability. Dr Cavanagh
responded that the CQC had inspected Babylon and rated it Good. A Patients’
Panel was in existence. Councillor Crawford added his concern about the
administrative and financial implications on this CCG.

Dr Cavanagh sought to restate that this scheme offered better access to GP
services and should be encouraged. There would be a long-term beneficial
impact he believed and the financial effects were being mitigated.

Councillor Sheth asked about quality assurance and was assured by Ms Cree
that an additional quality assurance process had been added. Currently the
system operated under General Medical Services (GMS) contracts. This was
changing to Alternative Provider Medical Services (APMS) contracts.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.

Page 7



Official

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

NHS ESTATES STRATEGY FOR NORTH WEST LONDON

David Cox (Strategic Estates Consultant) introduced the report. The condition
of the estate across NHS North West London was varied with some buildings
being very aged. Overall, we were currently in a process of reflection and
review. Under the HIP bids North West London had applied for funding to
improve the estates at Imperial (St Mary’s, Hammersmith, and Charing Cross)
and Hillingdon Hospitals.

Councillor Jim Glen (City of Westminster) asked for more details about the
replacement structure likely at St Mary’s. Beyond saying that it would be a
steel frame, Mr Cox could not add any further details at present.

Councillor Richardson was interested in seeing a breakdown of the
maintenance backlog and was referred by Mark Easton to the Education
Resources Information Centre (ERIC) Database accessible online. Councillor
Richardson also asked about hubs and it was agreed that Mark Easton would
provide a current listing of the hubs across North West London and their state
of development. He reminded that Hubs were not something new, they were
part of an aim to renew primary care estate across North West London and
many of them were overdue.

The Committee noted that Integrated Delivery Plans were borough specific and
could be obtained from their authority’s planning department. Mr Cox also
added the important contextual point about the importance of housing and
homes and the Greater London Authority’s requirement to build more homes.

Councillor Sheth asked about Northwick Park, which Mr Cox confirmed was
part of the Outer North West London Estate Plan.

ACTIONS:

e To provide the Committee with further information regarding the hubs
and their state of development.

WORK PLANNING PROGRAMME

Councillor Collins informed the meeting that the work plan for the last meeting
of the current year had been reviewed prior to this meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Questions concerning Palliative Care — ClIr Collins reported that he had
received a number of questions from members of the public concerning
Pembridge Hospice. The response from the CCGs received to these questions
would be appended to these minutes.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.

Page 8



Official

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

Chair

Participation of LB Hillingdon — ClIr Collins reported vigorous efforts had been
made to try to get Hillingdon to join and participate in this JHOSC but without
success.

JHOSC Meeting Agenda Planning Arrangements — ClIr Collins suggested, and
Mark Easton agreed, that these needed to be improved for subsequent
meetings.

It was noted (from a member of the public present) that there was a meeting of
the North Central London JHOSC on 31 January (at 10am at Haringey Civic
Centre). This meeting would consider the proposed move of Moorfields Eye
Hospital. Individual boroughs had been notified of this matter. (Councillor
Collins declared that he was a long-term user of this facility).

ACTIONS:

e Palliative care responses to be appended to these minutes.
e Agenda Planning Arrangements to be improved.

NEXT MEETING

9 March 2020 at LB Richmond upon Thames.

Meeting started: 3pm
Meeting ended: 5.05pm

Contact officer: Gareth Ebenezer

Governance Administrator, RB Kensington & Chelsea

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Official

NHS

North West London

:, Collaboration of
Clinical Commissioning Groups

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC):
North West London Patient Transport Services (PTS)

Update on Quality Standards

Summary This paper provides the Joint Overview and
Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) with an update
on the Patient Transport Services (PTS)
implementation of PTS Quality Standards and
Patient Charter in Hospital Trusts in North
West London.

Date 28 February 2020

Owner Lizzy Bovill, Director Performance & Delivery

Author Kiran Shah, Patient Transport Services
Programme Lead

1. Introduction

This paper provides the Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) with an update on
the Patient Transport Services (PTS) implementation of PTS Quality Standards and a
standardised assessment process in hospitals in North West London.

2. Background

During 2016 we developed North West London wide PTS Quality Standards and a Patient
Charter to support our aspiration of improving the transport services provided by all acute
hospitals in North West London to an agreed standard. This means that regardless of which
hospital a patient is travelling to, the quality of the transport service should be consistent.

Hospitals covered are:

e Imperial College Healthcare NHS Trust

e London Northwest University Healthcare NHS Trust

e The Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

e Chelsea and Westminster NHS Foundation Trust.

The North West London wide PTS Quality Standards have been developed in collaboration
with PTS service users; Hospital Trust PTS leads; lay partners; transport providers and CCG

Page 11




Official

Contract Leads. In addition the standards have been informed by a North West London-wide
survey of 700 patients who use local PTS services.

The PTS Patient Charter outlines the key requirements a patient should expect on every
journey. For example, the requirement that the driver should wear a uniform and carry
identification or that the transport vehicle should be clean.

A set of PTS KPIs have been developed to allow for monitoring of the PTS Quality
Standards and provide an opportunity for benchmarking and supporting hospitals to achieve
full implementation.

The PTS Quality Standards / Patient Charter and KPIs went into hospital contracts in April
2018.

The work to date has identified that the acute hospitals all have different assessment
processes and eligibility criteria. This means that in some areas in North West London, GPs
are expected to assess and determine whether a patient will have transport provided for
them and in other areas the hospital will carry out an assessment and determine eligibility.

During 2018 /19 we worked with hospital teams towards developing a North West London-
wide common assessment process to be implemented in all acute hospitals.

Appropriate reviews of the eligibility for transport will be undertaken dependant on medical
need to ensure transport services are used appropriately.

3. Eligibility Assessment Process Implementation

A subgroup chaired by a lay partner who is a service user and with representatives from
each of the hospitals and commissioners is responsible for working with hospital teams to
ensure that a fair and consistent assessment process is implemented and highlight concerns
to contract commissioning leads.

The eligibility assessment process is based on medical need and a common set of questions
are used by all assessing eligibility. The questions are:

1. | At this time, how do you normally visit your GP/ social / shopping/etc?

2. | Can you travel in a car that is driven by you, a friend or relative or in a taxi to this
appointment?

3. | At this time, what stops you from making your own way?

Page 12



Official

4. | Do you require medical assistance or medical equipment?

5. | Is there a diagnosed medical reason that prevents the use of public transport or a taxi?

6. | Do you have a mobility issue which prevents the use of public transport or a taxi?

The questions were implemented across the four hospitals during 2019 and they are all
currently using the same set of questions. There are currently no plans to change the
eligibility assessment process.

Where patients are deemed not eligible for patient transport based on medical need, they
are sign posted to alternative support such as the Healthcare Travel Cost Scheme and
Transport for London (TfL) options. All hospital websites have a link to TfL to support
patients in planning their journeys using public transport.

Hospitals are working with the transport companies to address and improve on the journey
duration and arrival and departure times taking into account route planning and peak traffic
times.

The patient transport standards are focussed on getting patients to appointments on time
and working towards patients who travel up to 6 miles not spending more than 60minutes on
the vehicle. Patients are welcome to bring food and drinks with them on patient transport.

In addition hospitals are reviewing internal processes to improve on discharge planning to
link with booked transport to facilitate a more efficient journey for the patient and improve
waiting times.

Approximately 500,000 patient transport journeys are taken across North West London
annually.

Key Improvements over the year (2019) include:
e Journey duration (up to 6 miles)

o Percentage of services users who spend up to 60 minutes in the vehicle for a
journey that is up to 6 miles in distance.

e Threshold: 295%
o North West London average in 2018 — 94%

e North West London average in 2019 - 96%

Page 13



Official

Approximately 36,000 patient journeys across North West London improved with patients
spending less than 60 minutes in the vehicle.

e Arriving on Time

o Percentage of Service Users who arrive 10 minutes before, but no more than 45
minutes prior, to their appointment or admission time.

e Threshold: 295%
e North West London average in 2018 — 70%
¢ North West London average in 2019 - 84%

Approximately 47,000 patient journeys improved and arrived 10 minutes before their
appointment or admission time allowing timely booking in of the patient by hospital staff.

e Departing within 60 minutes

o Percentage of Service Users being conveyed by the Patient Transport Service who
depart within 60 minutes of being booked ready to leave.

e Threshold: 295%
¢ North West London average in 2018 — 81%
e North West London average in 2019 - 87%

Approximately 33,000 patient journeys improved and departed from hospitals within
60minutes of being ready to leave, freeing up hospital capacity and staff time.

e Arriving after appointment time

e The time the Service Users arrive after their appointment time.
e Threshold: <5%

¢ North West London average in 2018 - 16%

o North West London average in 2019 - 9%

Approximately 26,000 patient journeys improved and did not arrive late or miss their
appointments. Hospital staff capacity was freed up as they did not have to rearrange
appointments or clinics. Patients did not have to spend longer in hospital and / or come back
another day for missed appointments. Patient transport did not have to be booked again for
a repeat journey where appointments were rearranged.

Page 14



Official

Departure Times — Inpatients

Service Users will depart within 90 minutes of being booked ready to leave on the
day of discharge.

Threshold: 299%
North West London average in 2018 (3 out of 4 hospitals) — 87%
North West London average in 2019 (3 out of 4 hospitals) - 91%

One hospital is reviewing its discharge policy for patients requiring transport.

Approximately 118, 000 patient journeys improved and departed within 90 minutes on day of
discharge, releasing hospital beds and staff capacity.

4.

Summary and next steps

Hospitals are working together to ensure that they are all providing a fair and consistent
eligibility assessment process. Priorities for this year include ensuring patients get to their
appointments on time and that transport providers are working towards the required quality
standards.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Official

NHS

North West London

- Collaboration of
Clinical Commissioning Groups

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC): Future
approach to public engagement — the EPIC programme

28 February 2020

Summary

The NHS in North West London has
launched a new programme designed to
bring its approach to public involvement
and engagement up to the highest
standard, ahead of the development of an
Integrated Care System (ICS) and a
single CCG.

The EPIC programme — ‘Engage
Participate Involve Collaborate’ — was
launched in December in partnership with
Healthwatch. It is a 12-15 month
programme which aims to be
transformative and set a new direction for
resident involvement in healthcare
services.

Date

9 March 2020

Owner

Rory Hegarty, Director of
Communications and Engagement, NW
London Health and Care Partnership/NW
London Collaboration of CCGs

1. About the EPIC programme

The NHS in NW London launched the EPIC programme — Engage Participate

Involve Collaborate — in December 2019.

The programme aims to move our approach to resident engagement and
involvement from where it is now to a leading edge, paradigm-shifting approach of
which we can all be proud. As we move towards a merger of the eight NW London
CCGs and an Integrated Care System for NW London, the intention is to strengthen
the patient and public voice, putting in place an approach that is responsive and
consistent across the patch. This includes a commitment to co-production,
appropriate consultation and hearing from as many of our communities as possible.
This is a 12-15 month programme which aims to be transformative. The intention is
to use the discipline of programme management to put the right systems and

Page 17




Official

approach in place over the next 12 months. During this period, we will be talking to
local people about our response to the NHS Long Term Plan and we will look to
learn from these conversations as we develop our approach.

Above all, the EPIC programme is ambitious: we want to build on the best and look
to make North West London a beacon of best practice for how the NHS works with
residents and patients.

1.1 Working with partners

We want to co-produce the future approach with patient voices, Healthwatch, the
voluntary sector and our local authority partners. Healthwatch Central West London
co-produced the launch event and we have a steering group of around 20 volunteers
from Healthwatch, the voluntary sector and local residents. The steering group is
chaired by the Chair of the Joint Committee of CCGs, Alan Wells.

2. The four strands of the EPIC programme

There are four key strands to our approach:

e Patient and public involvement: how we involve local residents in shaping
and co-producing our services and how we join up resident voices across a
range of programmes, including development of an Involvement Charter.

e Outreach engagement: reaching out and hearing from as many of our
diverse communities as possible, putting in place an ongoing dialogue and
ensuring we meet or exceed equalities legislation.

e Citizens’ Panel: a virtual panel of 4,000 local residents, demographically
representative of our local communities, which we will use to gather public
opinion about healthcare services and NHS initiatives and which may be
drawn on for focus groups on specific issues.

e Community Voices: our Community Voices programme trains volunteers to
have ‘unprompted’ conversations with local people, fathering real time
feedback and views from our communities.

There are two related strands which form a core part of our work, but are not
specifically part of the EPIC programme:

« Behaviour change programmes linked to public health, which may cross
over with some elements of outreach engagement. We would very much like
to work in partnership with local authorities on public health campaigns in
each borough.

+ Stakeholder engagement
with local organisations, politicians and campaign groups.

Page 18



Official

2.1 Patient and public involvement
Vision

“Local residents involved in patient participation groups, Long Term Plan
workstreams and condition-specific groups work together with the local NHS and
local authorities as one system, to support co-production of local services and
ensure a consistent, joined up approach to wider public engagement.”

Where are we now?

There are pockets of excellent practice for resident involvement in health services,
including some strong co-production models. But the public voice is not heard in a
consistent way across the patch, members of the public involved at different levels
are not linked or coordinated and the approach to recording and acting on feedback
— and reporting this to residents — varies widely.

Next steps and approach

e We are currently carrying out an audit of public involvement across the
NHS in NW London, with a view to putting in place a much more coordinated
approach to involving local residents in our work.

e We will look to learn from and build on existing good practice, including
from local authorities, where models of involvement and co-production are
often better developed.

e Local residents who attended our first EPIC network meeting in December
suggested that we produce an Involvement Charter, setting out how we will
involve and work with local residents, and this is something we will take
forward.

e Healthwatch, the voluntary sector and local authorities are viewed as key
partners in this work.

2.2 Outreach engagement

Vision

“We are in regular dialogue with as many of our communities as possible and their
perspective informs the development of and changes to NHS services. We carry out
targeted engagement and consultation with specific groups that the NHS does not
always reach, working in partnership with Healthwatch, local authorities and the
voluntary sector.”

Where are we now?

Again, there is some excellent practice in parts of NW London, and the NW London

CCGs have an agreed approach to public consultation, which takes account of
national guidance, best practice and our statutory duties under the Equality Act.

Page 19



Official

What is not yet in place is a systemic approach across NW London to ensure that we
hear from and are in dialogue with all of our local communities. We recognise that
most residents will not necessarily want to attend NHS meetings or participate in
working groups and that we need to be engaging beyond those who are more likely
to do so.

Next steps and approach

e We are seeking good example of outreach community engagement. We are
enthused by the approach taken in South West London, where funding was
found to support a programme of ‘grassroots engagement’, with Healthwatch
providing small grants to local grassroots organisations to put on enjoyable
activities for their client group and NHS staff in attendance would gather their
views on local health services. We will seek funding to put in place a similar
programme across NW London.

e At our next network meeting on 1 April, we have asked the Consultation
Institute to lead a session on outreach engagement, so that we can build on
existing best practice and work with local residents, Healthwatch, the
voluntary sector and local authorities to develop a best practice approach to
outreach engagement.

e We will look to put the new approach in place as soon as possible.

2.3 Citizens’ Panel
Vision

“We have access to real time feedback and opinion from a demographically
representative group of local residents who not routinely engage with the NHS. We
have the capacity to run focus groups representing particular demographics drawn
from the panel.”

Where are we now?

North West London was one of a number of areas successful in securing funding
from NHS England and Improvement to set up a Citizens’ Panel. We used a
specialist recruitment agency to recruit the first 3,000 members in line with local
demographics, using on street recruitment. Using the same demographic principle,
we have so far recruited a further 800 members. The Panel is expected to grow to
4,000 during this year.

It should be noted that the Citizens’ Panel is one bespoke strand of our engagement:
it is not a substitute for the many conversations we need to have with residents and
service users. It should be viewed as an enhancement to our approach rather than a
replacement of any other dialogue with local people.

Page 20



Official

Next steps and approach

e The Citizens’ Panel allows us to hear from people who would not necessarily
engage routinely with health and care services. Its main use will be virtual,
testing public opinion and experience of health and care services and
initiatives.

e Our first survey is currently live and asks a series of questions about patient
experiences of health services.

e We may in future approach members of the panel to take part in focus groups
where we want to hear from a specific demographic group or area.

e Membership and levels of participation will be reviewed on an ongoing basis.

2.4 Community Voices
Vision
‘Our stories are our voices; a collective voice; a community voice’

Given the Long Term Plan, changes to the role of GPs and nurses and the
introduction of social movement thinking in primary care networks and social
prescribing, it is the right time to begin to articulate the role systems and
communities play in driving change.

Change conversations that stimulate new possibilities to understand the interface
between systems and communities can be the engine room to bring about large-
scale transformation in health and care.

Community Voices recognises this potential and brings together stories of change
from ordinary people who are passionate about the need to improve the way health
and care services are delivered. This is a rare opportunity for people across the
health and care system to talk openly and authentically about the challenges of
introducing change in their systems and working in an integrated and meaningful
way.

A collection of stories *of people who have different degrees of influence and power,
share their insights on the methods and actions they use to bring about change.
Change conversations that matter are difficult to cultivate in a context that is shifting
and changing dramatically. People who are most affected are not often the people
who lead change conversations. Yet their drive, personal and professional ambitions
and ability to introduce innovative change approaches provide rich insights into

the potential for transformation at the grassroots level.

!Fatima’s Story: https://vimeo.com/292660944

Justin’s Story: https://vimeo.com/289255578

Robyn’s Story: https://vimeo.com/353949312/869e5dafe3
Password: communityvoices

Page 21


https://vimeo.com/292660944
https://vimeo.com/289255578
https://vimeo.com/353949312/869e5dafe3

Official

Where are we now?

We continue to collect change stories from people at the front line, in communities
and at system level. We are cognisant that the level of activity taking place at the
grassroots level has increased significantly with the renewed interest in PCNs, and
social models of health and care.

This is an opportunity for community voices to link a number of strands. Community
Voices will not only represent individual stories but collective stories of change. This
shift is important as we are interested in how movements work in complex systems
and contexts. We will look at collaborative change conversations with community
leaders who want to test new practices and approaches. The GPs at the Deep End
initiative, Community Champions and Quality Service Improvement and Redesign
(QISR) Programmes are key examples that illustrate the shift from individual
choices, preferences actions to how stories stimulate new ideas that create
movements in health and care.

There is a natural tie into PCNs, nurses at the front line, integrated care and the
changing role of GPs (social prescribers).

Scaling up means that we look for connectors, and connections - people who work
across different systems and outside systems to deliver change. It is the maturing of
Community Voices to a level that illuminates the messages captured in the first
phase of its development.

Next steps and approach

An action plan for the next twelve months is being developed and NHSE/I has
provided £10k of funding. We will seek to bring together key connectors who have
access to these communities. We will host conversations on the change that people
want to see happen and how they can work together to bring about a different type of
change that they individually would not be able to do. We will assess what happens
when activists/connectors get together to share actionable ideas and what this
means for wider system change.

3. Progress to date and next steps
The programme was launched on 17 December. Our event was the first of at least
three network events with about 80 members of patient participation and other
groups Healthwatch, the voluntary sector, local authorities and NHS staff.
The response was very positive: several attendees volunteered to sit on the
programme steering group and there was commitment in principle to an
involvement charter for North West London.

The steering group met in January and will co-produce and drive our future
approach to public engagement and involvement.

Page 22



Official

A programme plan is being developed and an audit of patient involvement in NW
London is underway.

The next network meeting on 1 April will discuss outreach engagement and
develop the Involvement Charter.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



WHOLE SYSTEMS INTEGRATED CARE
(WSIC) DASHBOARDS
COLLABORATION OF NWL CCGS

JHOSC

(.: North West London

Whole Systems Infegrated Care



Introduction

- OE E E E EEEE DD DD DD DR S &R EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE =N,

-

*

-

*

P 4
¢ Where did WSIC come from?

4

~

- EEE s E .,

Started approximately 7 years ago

NWL was chosen for the Integrated Care
Pilot (ICP)

To use integrated care data to
understand the population, to find
innovative ways of working together to
better support the needs of the
population

Years of work setting up Governance to
“Gllow information sharing between
«Qproviders
(9]

NWL Information Governance

N
ey Group established

Information Sharing Agreement
(ISA) created

ISA

Dashboards were developed to support
the work that developed into Whole
Systems Integrated Care (WSIC)

Clinical Advisory Group (CAG) set up to

~

S
)

Data Controllers signing up to the

lead the direction of the development of

the dashboards

-

ChmEmEEEEE e E e EEEEEEm

4

<

.-------------------”

~

Key facts - Over 2 Million People « Over £4bn Annual Health & Care Spend 8 Local Boroughs
« 8 CCGs & Local Authorities * 352 GP Practices * 10 Acute & Specialist Hospitals

CCGs
[VHS|

Central London
Clinical Commissioning Group

Hammersmith and Fulham
Clinical Commissioning Group

INHS |

Ealing
Clinical Commissioning Group

INHS |

Harrow
Clinical Commissioning Group

Community
Central London Community Healthcare UL'E

Hounslow and Richmond m

Community Healthcare
NHS Trust

Central and North West London m
NHS Foundation Trust

London North West Healthcare m
NHS Trust

West London
Clinical Commissioning Group

Clinical Commissioning Group

Clinical Commissioning Group

Clinical Commissioning Group

+ 2 Mental Health Trusts *+ 4 Community Health Trusts

Out Of A
[INHS]

[NHS |

Hounslow

INHS |

Brent

[INHS |

Hillingdon

Mental Health

Central and North West London m %
e TA S.m. KENSINGTON
‘est London -, ;1 AND CHELSEA
-
A,
3t

Adult

Borent Hormzin) 884

rea

19 Out Of Area providers are
used by our North West
London Patients

Acute

The Hillingdon Hospitals m
NHS Foundation Trust

Chelsea and Westminster Hospital m

London North West Healthcare m

Imperial College Healthcare m

Social Care

uuuuuu

r“\ e
(Ii(‘\uf\\v'c;rmimu-r h&f :

London Borough
of Hounslow

L 4

Y 4
¢ What is WSIC?

clinical needs a

o EE B O B N N O N N N N NN E E gy

L 2

<

C

&M m Em E E E N S O S O S O O B O BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BN B B B B B B O O

North West London

Whole Systems Integrated Care

nd to understand population health.

2|81

A suite of dashboards have been built to visualise the combined Health and
Social care data across NW London.

Using the WSIC database and Tableau (visualisation software) we can give
users a linked view of this data.

It is a tool to support ‘joined up’ healthcare by supporting delivery of care,
encouraging proactive case finding making it easy and applicable for the

ide

e EE E EEEEEEE DD E D E & D& &R E &S &SN E & E &S E & EEEE = E =W,

This provides far better communication and information sharing, and reduces
duplication and confusion for patients, carers and staff.

L

L4

24




®

@ .aocal B
Authorities"J N |

hole Systems Integrated Care (WSIC) solution
@

GP
Practice

L

Hospitals

QD
(@]
o) o o o @ o o
R o il 2
C— _ — —— ;_;_ — E >
_—_—_ _ Z
= — e - — w
Oe e ee e @[O0 ODeese ) o 9
. 1
Integrated Patient Case Finding Long Term Condition E Population Benchmarking De-identified
Summary Tools Management Tools Health dataset

[ [ ®
a e I
District Care GPs
Nurses Coordinators

oS a .9
A

o= 9 @.
Qe =
Clinical teams in

secondary care

@ North West London

Whole Systems Integrated Care

WO &g
PCNs Analysts

and
Researchers

3|Slide



Case Finding

Care Professionals View | Waich lisis

Review the watch lists to help prioritise patients who may require intervention

se the drop down menus below to filter the watch

CCG Name GP Practice Network ... GP Practice (code + n... Patient Segment Select Care Plan Age Band Select Provider Top patients to show
(a0 MR MR MR v | |Any care plan MR v | |Any or No Main Provider ¥ | 1000
Recent diagnosis Regular inpatient users Recent DNA Regular A&E users Care plan out of date

Most frequent ASE and UCC users over the
past & months

Patient 13047414 (Ag

Patients without & care plan review since
A&E/EM activity or in lest year

Patients who have been diagnosed with
an LTG in the past 2 months

Top non-elective inpatient users over the past
months

Patients who have a DNA in the past 6 month

Patient 10585 (Age 74) Patient 297052 (Age 84) Patient 4528279 (Age 5)

Patient 15925 (Age 75) Patient 538996 (Age 70) Patient 31227725 (Age 61) Palient 9540450 (Age 64)
Patient 78681 (Age 33) Patient Patient 672331 (Age 66) Patient 4295449 (Age 77)
GP Practice: Whyburn Practice (Z96301)
Number of Watch Lists: 3 Patient 24647045 (Age 20) Patient 4366327 (Age 69)

Number of NEL IP attendances: 19
1. View Activity Summary

Find cohorts of patients by
different determinants.

This includes a number of
dashboards to case find
within specific LTCs

Patient 96538 (Age 28)
2. View Patient Spend
3. View GP Activity
Patient 98470 (Age 79) 4. View GP Prescriptions
5. View Social Care services
6. View Acute Diagnoses
Patient 99004 (Age 41) 7. View Acute Procedures Patient 95

8. View Patient Profile
- Patient 764127 (Age 55) h

Paopulation H

Patient 106026 (Age 38)

patient 10gJ0s (Age 52) - Patient 24¢

CCG
%\st size: 13,139 List size 4,884 List size 43,486 ¥ D]
N In one group W n two groups W in theee groups. W 'n iour groups 0
NHS Patient Age efl Risk
Number Name 9 Category ~ Segment
Patient
6347392 6347302 91 Severe High Risk
Patient Specialist/
TOZATS 7523470 L End of Life
Patient
3115819 3115319 85 Severe High Risk
Patient N R
6379807 6379807 92 Severe High Risk
Patient . N
31227725 31227725 61 Fit Rising Risk
. Patient .
6774730 6774780 82 Severe High Risk
Patient
6347809 6347809 58 Severe High Risk
Patient
7777322 7777322 m Fit Stable Risk
Patient . "
15360734 15360734 47 Fit Rising Risk
Click to highlight traffic lights of that colour
@ Green Amber @ Red

Whole Systems Integrated Care | Risk Segmentation

Primary Care Network ~ Patient Segment Risk Segment Sort by...

~ | 1000

Service Use and Risk Health and Lifestyle

Bc P
S s @ 2 @ -~ Zuo g 3 - 3
g% 22 5§ = 2 g & & 52 8 & T | s 8 3
2EE 55 3 5 P £ 8 £ E 22 2% © - 3 3 H -
83 2@ 5 = =< =4 z & & £ >3 = = =] 8 m
=& mE = 3 4 = 2 = 2 52 @z B o = E] -~

 cE & =] s g T i 85 IE = 4 @ -
SE S5 8 g% 2 ez S 03 T = 4 H @ £
55 24 i o 5 =3 E o I - 2
=2 E a 2 ¢ =& 8 5 g
@ 2 @ = &
o
545 Top 2% probability of admission - Red | . 18

Name: Patient 6347392 [

98% | P Practice: (292447) River West Allen Practice ' . °

Risk Segment: High Risk from 7/22/2019

17

0000 O

3
*®
[
~

7% @ 8 2%
@ @ 2 1 6 . 5
239,155

patients on list

) ; from all

Select top N patients to view

239,155

Housing/Living

Living Alone Status
Deprivation Grouping
(1-10)

. o °.°
:

North West London

Whole Systems Integrated Care

4|Slide




Patigrn Summaries

Financial values represent commissioner costs
and include estimates or averages where
payments are not linked to specific patients

Care Professionals View | Activity timeline

Track this patient's activity across all care settings for the chosen time period

Use the drop down menu below to choose your time period and hover over a bar to see more information...

View time period View costs Latest available data ranges from 31/05/2017 to 22/08/2017
LastZ years T Yes - Hover over the "i” button below for more detail Se a rC h by N H S n u m be r.
Patient 477080 Long term condition(s). PAM Score & Level Key outcomes HasCarePlan (@
477 030 7080 Days noti 2l 7181730 . . .
50, f CHD Depres: Diabetes W PAM Score 145 Days not in hospital: 716 / 75 c Plan up to dat
emale Ischaemic Heart Disease Obesity B PAM Level 10 Total spend: £11,066 acFlanwpiodaie @ O r a Ccess to I n IVI u a
Palliative Care Community Care User @@
————————y Mental Health User @@ . -
anis  anis ©¢F1: 0.47 (Severs Frailty) Social Care User @ p atient summaries
1 Aug 15 1Nov 15 1Feb 16 1May 16 1 Aug 16 1 Nov 16 1 Feb 17 1 May 17 1 Aug 17
AZE ‘ | | | 4 visit(s)
Non-elective inpatient (Acute) I I 17
Elective inpatient (Acute) | | | E ®
BTN ] Lo R @ Mental Health Patient Chart .
Outpatient - DNA (SUS) | | | | || I Individual Patient Data Scorecard. Search for an NHS number to display data for this patient .
Direct Atcess (Acuta) | | Use the filters below and type in an NHS number to view data for an individual patient
Ct it it
ommnity interiention | | Click here to navigate to the Care Professionals dashboards for this patient O
Primary care - care planning | | | )
Primary care-w wvaccination | I SMI Diagnosis: Yes Z}':T-i?vcve:cDR (:E;;h;:)s"l‘;.'s & DR HASAN, PARKVIEW
Primary car@utward referral | | ‘ H | oD o (Code )
agnosis: No CCG: NHS HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM CCG (Code 0.
Frimary calRgSsscriong FEEIECTEN TE e e i e e |
FLLT) Cafel\'S; MO TOD VOO MM E CEn DO Wm0 SN IO IR 1[0 ) Other Diagnosis AF:No| Disbetes:No/| Hypertenston:No
@ 1 Aug 15 1 Nov 15 1Feb 16 1 May 16 1Aug 16 1 Nov 16 1Feb 17 1 Physical Health Checks Lifestyle/Intervention f Prescribed
Care Type Blood Pressure 106.00 / 83.00 Lifestyle Intervention Lithium Lithium No
B Ermergency supoart B Fi=nnd scute hospital care B Piznned core outside soute hospiter [l Potentisl waming signs BMI 3015 AIoORo Statue Dier No Record
ﬁ 0 v D ﬂ HbAtc M0 Smoking Status Non-Smoker No Record AntiPeychotics Dapat "
X z::ms:::' 1108 Substance Misuse Status  Unknown No Record Oral Yes
i .
Total Cholestorol 4.30 ECG No Record Clozapine No
M Eventintast12months [ EventNotinLast 12Months  No Event Recorded Blood Pressure
Blood Tests zfd;‘zvslm 8P 133 133133 140 142 1" 106
S alci 238 <
Bone Profile 5::: ::Iy:u:‘c calcium concentration 2 :; gr; nlu)msloll: . i n w T
Senum noanc phosphate L1
Full Blood  Haemoglobin estimation 13
Cownt Platelet count 333 i RS 11.08
Total white cell count 62 disease 10year | oo
LFT (Liver)  Serum alanine aminotransferase level 17 risk score 3
Sein Ml - Glucose - HBA1c
Serum alkaline phosphatase o
Serum bilirubin level 7 ::r\nglob-\ Afe “
Serum globulin 3 Intenational 41 40 %
Serum total protein 4} Paderision & OL i
TR e
Prolactin level s
Serum macroprolactin level b 43 43 b
Serum prolactin level Serum cholesterol
Thyroid Serum free T4 level 152
e T e
UAESs (Renal) Glomeruar filtration rate caiculated by abbreviated Modification of Diet in Renal Disease St. 74
Serum creatinine &7 3948
Serum potassium 38 Body Mass Index
Serum sodium 143 38.36

. North West London 5|Slide

Whole Systems Integrated Care




Population Health managemen

Popul ation Overview XA Diabetes Population Health Dashboard North West London
Vhole Systems Integrated Care|
For more detailed analysis click on the bottom right corner of each quadrant
cce ~ Network Primary Care Network  Practice Age Band Patient Segment Provider = =
(A BRI « | [ v | [ ~ | [ ~ | [ = | |Anyornomainpro... ¥ Population 4» | [Clinical
Register Status Number of LTCs Select LTC Total Primary Care population 2,271,815 ~———="\\ | |Diabetes patients receiving all 9 key care processes in the last 15 months
3 MR v Noneselected M S~ | | Mumber of patients 44,716 —
& IS 1426 Percentage of Diabetes population 33.41%
— .
Actual Diabetes population 123,499 IDiabetes patients controlled to NICE targets in the last 12 months
Patients diagnosed with Diabetes in the last 12 months 5700 TN || umomrotesens 104575
CCG Name 0-12m 1-5 6-11  12-17  18-24  25-38  35-44  45-54  55-64  65-79 80+ (Grand Tot M T SR 36.70%
NHS BRENT CCG 36581 20712 24135 103360 374783 Predicted Diabetes population 195,174 Diabetes patients with complications in the last 12 months.
NHS CENTRAL LONDON (WEST. 1,355 7.843 X 5,532
NHS EALING CCG 1 23847 . . ~—— || Number of paients 71,354
NHS HAMMERSMITH AND ELL.. 130 10730 13231 Actual Non-Diabetes Hyperglycaemic population 63,043 Percentage of Diabetes population 53.32%
NHS HARROW CCG 2,829 16028 19,638
NHS HILLINGDON CCG 3374 19833 23760 Predicted Non-Diabetes Hyperglycaemic population 172,433 Unplanned Admissions in the last 12 months 25086 __—~—
NHS HOUNSLOW CCG 3340 20, 21515 3,510
NHS WEST LONDON GGG 1,783 10450 13788 12,626 21,650 6981 242603 NDH patients moved to Diabetes in the last 12 months. 1.77% Unplanned Admissions in the last 12 months, per 1000.]  187.3 e/
Grand Total 22118 120950 162012 146,059 486,314 430,960 317,654 230,890 189573 68,207 |2,405991
Female Age Band Male e Q
Age
il - . :
Finance £ Lifestyle Change 3
. - . vle chang d
. Diabetes related Inpatient bed days Diabetes patients that smoke
20¢ 0-12m Type 1 28,399 Number of patients 15086 "]
57 511 I - ¢ T2 552938 T 11%
55-64 12-17 B
_ 35-44 _ [Total Diabetes related spend in the last 12 months IDiabetes patients who have lost weight
Type 1 £6,652.2K o | | Mumberof patients 52,473 T ———
e — W
45-54 I - Diabetes patients offered Structured Education in the last 12 months
Nurmber of pafients 17,537 Py
N - T 2278%
35-44 _ 6-11 _ [Diabtes patients who completed Structured Education in the last 12 months
- - Nurmber of patients 906 /—\\
_U Percentage of Diabetes populstion 0.69%

/\“Genera\ Population With Atrial Fibrillation A\ | Population: Co-Morbidities, Complications and Risks Glickto navigate to the

Population Patient list.

Interact with the dashbosrd first o v
alysis of the population highlighting patients with AF e nl Population hypertension figures across Co-Morbidities, Complications and Risks a fitered patient st e
—
jse the fus... below or click on a chart to update the others accordingly ise the filters below or click on a chart to update the others accordingly
AF Diagnosis Date c Date  HASBLED t Date Hes a CHADSVASC Seore |GAI) v Hed . CCG Name GP Network GP Practice Name  Year of Hypertension Diagnosis Date Patient Age Ethnicity
oiminses 3122017 011022010 2u022008 20082012 2122018 stroke [20) - o ) v | s 2018 0 D3 e
Has 8 HASBLED Score | (Al) -
Total Patients Number of Hypertensive Patients Hypertension Prevelance %
Total Population Total AF Population Patients with Paroxysmal AF
2,292,579 230,952 10.1%
2,287,034 22,440 6,021
1 1 (1.0% of total population) (25.5% of AF patients) Patients by Latest Blood Pressure Reading (within last 12m) Worsened Coded CKD Stage (worsened = dark red, no Latest eGFR Values (within last 18m)
change = green or , cannot rack = grey)
Diastolic 8103 7921
Number of AF Patients by CCG Number of AF Patients by GP Network Number of AF Patients by GP Practice Controlled No
Stage1 Stage2 Stage3
NHS EALING CCG 52 + Metroealth 489 - (E85057) ueens Welk Pract. (3810 - BP Reading
NHS HILUNGDON CCG 434 Clover Health | (E84024) The Pinn Medical . 320 ] Controled - 5284 m “ 17,93
NHS HARROW CCG 276 Acton 95 (E85001) Mountwood Surgery 281
NHS HOUNSLOWCCG 288 Peer Groun's - (E88015) Usbricge Health C.. BB ] o seget 3529 | [esa | EED 16,59
:HS BRENT CCG T . Senlr.!lEx\mg ;I;I - [EEAHHS) Enderley Road Me z - & Stage?2 m m m o " 1753
Number of AF Diagnoses Over Time 255 & i - 80

2
Siage ! Siage2 Stage 3A Siege 3B Stege 4 Stsge 5
NoReadng |1 3 218 Stage 1 Stage2 Stage3 Stage 3AStage 38 Stege 4 Stage o 225) (5505) (30.44.9) (153 t

9 (15:299) (<t

Other Go-Morbities, Gomplications and Risks

@ e s s 7 7a s m e 2 20 I =2 = EE]
5 % 578 Stroke Diabetes Ischaemic Heart Disease
1989 1001 1903 1985 1907 1980 2001 2008 2008 2007 2008 2o 2013 2015 2017
- s v . - W -
se filters below to update fig
Systolic BP measured In Financial Year Pulse Check in Financial Year NHS Health Check In Financial Year o 20208 No LD No 2
can Rl ) -
A cKD Heart Failure
AF Patients by Gender Actual AF Prevalence Expected AF Prevalence
Yes I 75609 Yes . 19,118 Yes I 7.462
Maie 019 | 2029 3039 | 4044 4543 508+ 5569 | 6064 | 6569 | 7074 | 7579 | 04 | 8599 | 9094 | 9599 | 100+ | AgeGroups  Female  Male
1258 a00% e
Female el No 23343 No 21183 No 223490
) 3
00% ]
it
2
i 8% Fall, LOC or Syncopy? PAD AF
izt
] 153 Yes |269I] Yes I 4672 Yes l 14424
100% el
222 EE 2 FEEE it
% 338885543 3

e
i v [ = No 26280 No 216528

. North West London 6|Slide

Whole Systems Integrated Care




Benefits

Identify and support patients for targeted care.

Identifying gaps in the patients care pathway and

highlight patients who are more at risk from serious

deterioration

Facilitates discussion and co-ordination between care

professionals. from different settings by providing a

holistic view of the patient record

Aiding continuity of information between MDT members

Reduce reliance on hard copies of notes, manual data

access and tracking

Support discussion with the patient printable versions

are available so the clinician can annotate and hand as
;Eupport documentation to the patients

SReduction of duplication Test results are available with

Ulate of result therefore allowing the clinician to decide if
the patient is required to have the same test again
Understanding of the impacts health and social care
Integrated health and social care data to provide a holistic
picture of the patient’s care
Understand the needs of the population inform
discussions between systems about how to mobilise
resource efficiently and support the specific needs of that
area
Strategic planning and analysis of the populations care
needs Ability to view the population data at different
levels

Frailty Radar |

Support ed
Living

[ J
[ ]
[ )
[ )
,,,,,, 4 [ ]
[ ]
[ J
[ ]
[ J
[ )

X AXLAXKXK toscarer

XX XX XXX<LX

000mE

atient 3753770 0.67 (severe) £710 1
@ Se
ind ¥ ©

Use the filters below and typo in an NHS nurmber 10 view data for an individual patient

NS Mumber

Click here (o navigate to the Care Professionals dasht
Patient Name: SMI Diagno: e
NHS Number.
Age CCMI Diagnosis: N 0l cce
A | Hypertension: N
ntion

Other Diagnosis

.‘-;%:;%;ﬁiﬂlﬂ.ﬁ—

Whole Systems Integrated Care

@ North West Londot.



Governance arrangements

There are two.user access pathways to the WSIC Dashboards (all access requests are
approved by the caldicott guardian of the relevant organisation)

* The Patent Identifiable Data (PID) level Access: For care professionals who have
direct care relationship with Patients. Ex. GP’s, Nurses etc.

* The Population Health (Non PID) level Access: for users who don’t have direct
care relationship with patients. Ex. Commissioning staff of CCGs

Acgess to de-identified data service
°% De-identified data is also made available as a data service — Commissioning
wanalysts, PH analysts and research analysts from NWL organisations can apply for
access to this.

* The access forms are approved by NWL Information Governance sub-group before
access is granted. The forms need to state the projects the analysts will be carrying
out and for which organisation in NWL, with a number of IG regulatory questions
in order to be approved.

ACCESS IS NOT PROVIDED TO COMMERCIAL ORGANISATIONS AND THEY CANNOT
APPLY directly.

c North West London



€€ abed

Usage of WSIC in Clinical practice — A real
example



ASTHMA RADAR

Whole Systems Integrated Care | Asthma Radar

Identify patients with asthma who may be at high risk and/or in need of review . -
Click on a traffic light to view details of the selected patient @ @
GP Practice Patient Segment RCP Review Filter Sort by... 9,165
)
(A1) ~ | | Children * | Nofilter selected * || Number of Exacerbations M patients on list
Number of Number of Prescriptions .
Exacerbations {past 12 months) Asthma Care Lung Function
z = = % ® S
8 =31 e > .3 £ =8 z
Number of g L= 3s & 25 g': g 5 2 Z
Number  ABE/UCC g oy £8 s £E £28 gE = H
of Risk  Attendances |§ 2 3 =€ s =g 3?§ a3 &

Patient Name Age Factors (past 12 months) ] < N

T 2212150 . ¢« @ © ® e o o e o o ;
QD
@atient 5192202 10 1 o

D

(Xytient 2434246 5 0 10

i

Patient 11418090 15 2351 4

Patient 10664729 15 3 6

-
Pedlices AN AT A AT r - -
Patient 22121886, 16 Jan 13 Jan 14 Jan 15 Jan 16 Jan 17 Jan 18

NHS #: 22121886 Asthma Care ‘ | | ‘ ;
s H IR . 24

Exacerbations (Oral
corticosteroids) 19
e I T T P 5

Risk Factors
1000 100

Multiple courses of oral corticosteroids S \ =8
S — 80% ,_;.‘:‘
3 © B3
£ -

’
Click to highlight traffic lights of that colour 0 _/—-"*—_‘/\ o

@ GresnFlag () Amber @ RedFlag () NeutrallUnknown Jan 13 Jan 14 Jan 15 Jan 16 Jan 17 Jan 18



Aim

To improve the health and
wellbeing of children with
asthma across a network of
five GP practices in H&F

Ge abed

Outcomes framework
Reduce asthma related
morbidity + mortality
Improve patient
reported outcomes
and health related QoL
Reduce ED attendances
of asthma
exacerbations

Primary Drivers
(evidence based process measures)

Secondary Drivers
Readily available
personalised action plan
template

Face to face clinical
encounter to coproduce
plan
Coproduce an

‘Asthma Action Plan’ Guidelines & clinical

support to help clinicians
with plans

Mechanisms to ensure plan

ﬂ\

H)

Provision of face to face

time to check & teach re

Check inhaler technique inhalers
Educational material to

remind re inhaler technique

yed
Teach children & families >
Provide educational
materials Improved staff awareness
and competency re asthma

Process measures
(monitored on WSIC & with
SPC charts)

% with an Action Plan
% with inhaler tech checked
% who have had education

Broad range of
opportunities to teach
children & families

Educational materials for
children, families & schools

is shared (school, GP, home,

Change Ideas / PDSA cycles

Next Steps / Actions

Asthma UK action plan on
SystmOne, CIE (for parents),
paper (for school) & Cerner

Explore work flows that
will allow for best sharing
of action plans

Pharmacy & GP led clinical
reviews of asthma plan,
with opp. to check inhalers

Link up with John &
pharmacists; Nicki & GPs

Open access via phone,
email for GPs & pharmacists
to contact paediatricians &

allergy nurse specialists

Finalise who, how and
then advertise what is
available

Group consultations and/or
group education sessions

Continue to work up &
test group consultations

Inhaler technique clinics via
schools and/or pharmacists

Identify who is able to do
inhaler technigue check.
Can we upskill staff?

Education programme for
professionals within
each GP practice

Design, develop & test
education programme

Education programme for
children & families (? within
school, local community)

Design posters and
leaflets GP practices ?
For schools

Design, develop & test a
learning programme for
children & families

Utilise existing Asthma UK
and Imperial NHS
educational resources

Review existing available
resources (Asthma UK,
Itchy Sneezy Wheezy)

Hub based run-chart of
progress via WSIC at MDT

Finalise workflow for use
of WSIC and potential
generation of SPCs




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



	Agenda
	1 Agenda attached
	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising
	5 Patient transport
	6 Patient and public engagement refresh (including citizens' panel and epic)
	7 Demonstration of whole systems integrated care dashboard


